From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2020 3:15 PM

To: Luis Izzo <luis.izzo@ablawyers.com.au>

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AM2019/5 - Professional employees award

Hi Luis
The President is fine with you filing a submission by the end of today.

Kind regards,

Mirella Franceschini
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4520

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2020 2:50 PM

To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: AM2019/5 - Professional employees award

From: Luis 1zzo <Luis.lzzo@ablawyers.com.au>

Dear Associate/Amod team
I refer to the Statement issued in the above proceedings on 15 September 2020.

Our clients (ABI & NSWBC) were intending on filing a short submission in response to the Statement within the timeframe issues by
the Commission. Unfortunately, we had (in error) diarised the submission to be filed for today, instead of yesterday (which we have
now identified was the deadline for filing submissions).

We intend to file a short submission today and respectfully request the Commission to extend the timeframe for filing the
submission to 30 September 2020.

We apologise for any inconvenience caused.
Yours faithfully

Luis Izzo
Managing Director — Sydney Workplace
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Dir: +612 9458 7640 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 |

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | ﬂﬂ Linkedin

Australian Business
Lawyers & Advisors Experts make things simple
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